Lucy Tsai

From: Y.G. Gwon [ykkwon@onetech.co.kr]

Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2007 5:45 PM

To: Lucy Tsai

Cc: 'S

Subject: RE: SHINCHANG ELECTRICS CO., LTD., FCC ID: NYOSEKS-KMO08RX, Assessment NO.:
ANO7T7309, Notice#1

Attachments: NYOSEKS-KM08RX_Manual.pdf; NYOSEKS-KMO8RX_External Photos.doc; NYOSEKS-

KMO8RX _Internal Photos.doc; Confidential Letter.doc

Dear Lucy,

Thank you for your quick review and kind comments.

I would like to send some files to clear your comments in this email.

Attached please find those and then issue your certificate at your earliest convenience, if
there is no deviation from you.

Best Regards,

Y. G. Gwon (ﬁ%?fﬁ)

ONETECH Corp.

RF/EMC Div.

TEL: +82-31-765-8289 (Ext.107)
FAX: +82-31-766-2904

----- Original Message-----

From: Lucy Tsai [mailto:lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2007 8:53 AM

To: ykkwon@onetech.co.kr

Subject: FW: SHINCHANG ELECTRICS CO., LTD., FCC ID: NYOSEKS-KMO8RX, Assessment NO.: ANO7T7309
Notice#1

Dear Mr. Gwon,
Please address following issues.

Q#1:Internal and external photos indicates FCC ID is NYOSEKS-©8RX which is different from
NYOSEKS-KM@8RX as indicates in other exhibits. Please confirm which FCC ID is correct and do
the necessary correction.

Q#2: User manual shall include the proper statement per Part 15.21 required, please revise.
Q#3: Label should include the statement as specified in Part 15.19, please provide.

Q#4: Please confirm whether the block diagram and schematics will like to be kept in
confidential and provide the confidential request letter if applicable.

Best Regards,

Lucy

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail
address listed below the name of the sender.



